ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
ALEX BRISCOE, Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

December 24, 2015

Jennifer Brady

E&B Natural Resources

3000 James Road

Bakersfield, CA 93308

(Sent via E-mail to: jbrady@ebresources.com)

Subject: Request for Funds for Voluntary Remedial Action Program Case No. RO0003181 and
GeoTracker Global ID T10000007269, GIG Facility Soil Cleanup, 8477 Patterson Pass Road,
Livermore, CA 94550

Dear Ms. Brady:

Our records indicate that the current balance on the above-referenced Voluntary Remedial Action
Program case is negative $490.20. Consistent with Section 12 — Payment of Cost in the Voluntary
Remedial Action Agreement dated August 11, 2015 between E&B Natural Resources and Alameda
County Environmental Health (ACEH), we are requesting the submittal of a check made payable
to Alameda County Environmental Health in the amount of $3,000.00. Please send your check to
the attention of our Finance Department.

This deposit may or may not be sufficient to provide all necessary regulatory oversight. ACEH will
deduct actual costs incurred based upon the hourly rate specified below. If these funds are
insufficient, an additional deposit will be requested. Otherwise, any unused monies will be refunded
to you or your designee. This deposit is authorized in Section 6.92.040L of the Alameda County
Ordinance Code. Work on this project is being debited at the Ordinance specified rate, currently
$174.00 per hour. Please write “VRAP” (the type of project), the site address, and #AR0347665
on your check.

If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 567-6791 or send me an electronic mail message
at jerry.wickham@acgov.org. Online case files are available for review at the following website:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm.

Sincerely,

Jerry Wickham, California PG 3766, CEG 1177, and CHG 297
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Colleen Winey (QIC 8021), Zone 7 Water Agency, 100 North Canyons Pkwy, Livermore, CA
94551 (Sent via E-mail to: cwiney@zone7water.com

Gary Richardson, E&B Natural Resources (Sent via E-mail to:
grichardson@ebresources.com)
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Phillip Marshall (Sent via E-mail to: phil@mbenterprises.com)

Dilan Roe, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: dilan.roe@acgov.orq)
Jerry Wickham, ACEH (Sent via E-mail to: jerry,wickham@acgov.org)

GeoTracker, eFile



